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March 28, 1994

MEMORANDUM FOR: Brian K. Grimes, Director
Division of Operating Reactor Support, NRR

FROM: Christopher I. Grimes, Chief
Technical Specifications Branch
Division of Operating Reactor Support, NRR

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ABB-CE ON CE SYSTEM 80+ TECHNICAL
SPECIFICATIONS

DATE & TIME: Monday, April 4, 1994, 11:00 a.m. through
Friday, April 8, 1994, 1:00 p.m.

LOCATION: ABB Combustion Engineering Nuclear Power
1000 Prospect Hill Road
Windsor, Connecticut 06095

PURPOSE: To discuss CE System 80+ Technical Specifications

PARTICIPANTS *: NRC INDUSTRY
Mark Reinhart ABB-CE
Angela Chu John Rec
Millard Wohl Bill Watson
Mary Lynn Reardon Dave Finnicum

lEll
Pronab Samanta
Inn Kim

Christopher I. Grimes, Chief
Technical Specifications Branch
Division of Operating Reactor Support, NRR |
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MEETING NOTICL
April 4-8. 1994
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A. Chaffee, EAB - MS llEll
OGC - MS 13B18
E. Jordan - MNBB 3701
E. Rossi - MS 9A2
ACRS - P-315
OPA - MS 2G5
NRR Mailroom, PMAS, 12/G/18
G. Zech, RPEB MS 10A19
V. McCree, EDO - MS 17G21
L. Plisco, EDO - MS 17G21
B. Dean, EDO - MS 17G21
J. Mitchell, EDO - MS 17G21
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